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DATE: September 15, 2022
TO: All Bidders
FROM: Robert H. Gruffi, P.E., LEED AP k M )
Director, Facilities Management ¢ ' (é és
SUBJECT: Capital Project 2110 - Building F Interior and Exterior Renovations and

Improvements, Bathroom Renovation
Addendum #1 Bid Due Date and Question acceptance deadline extensions, and
rescheduling of the Pre-Bid Meeting

ADDENDUM #1
PLEASE NOTE: The Bid Due Date and Bid Question acceptance deadline has been extended.

Sealed Bids for the above-referenced Bid Number and Title will be received until 11:00 a.m. on
Thursday, October 20, 2022 by the Legislature of Rockland County at its Chambers in the
Allison-Parris County Office Building, 11 New Hempstead Road, New City, New York, 10956, at
which time they will be publicly opened and read.

The Bid Question acceptance deadline has been extended to October 13, 2022.

The Pre-Bid Meeting has been rescheduled to Wednesday October 5, 2022 at 10:00 a.m., at
the Facilities Management Office, 50 Sanatorium Road, Building A, Second Floor, Pomona, NY
10970. ’

This Addendum is hereby included in and made part of the Contract. All requirements of the
original Specifications and Drawings shall remain in force except as noted by issued Addenda.

Please sign and return this as acknowledgement of receipt of this Addendum to the
Facilities Management Office: FAX (845-364-3810) EMAIL: fmcapital@co.rockland.ny.us
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